



NWB Tools

Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: City of Iqaluit Response to Comment Period - Water Licence 3AM-IQA0611

Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>
To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Fri, Aug 7, 2015 at 8:40 AM

fyi

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Paul Clow** <P.Clow@city.iqaluit.nu.ca>
Date: Thu, Jul 23, 2015 at 11:54 AM
Subject: City of Iqaluit Response to Comment Period - Water Licence 3AM-IQA0611
To: Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Matthew Hamp <M.Hamp@city.iqaluit.nu.ca>

Hi Sean,

The City of Iqaluit will commit to providing a response on the comments generated during the comment period for Water Licence 3AM-IQA0611 on November 13, 2015.

Thank you,

Paul Clow

Project Officer

Engineering Department

City of Iqaluit

Box 460, Iqaluit, NU

X0A 0H0

Work: (867)979-6363 ext.233

Cell: (867)222-2968

Email: p.clow@city.iqaluit.nu.ca